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Dear Mr. O'Leary: 
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Pursuant to Section 50.59 of lOCFRSO and Paragraph 3.B of full 
term Operating Licenses DPR-19 and DPR-25, Corrunonweal th Edison Company 
submits a proposed change to Appendix A of DPR-19 and Appendix A of DPR-25. 
The purpose of the proposed change is to clarify the surveillance require­
ments for the maintenance of Filled Discharge Pipe for the High Pressure 
Coolant Injection (HPCI) System. The bases for this change is Dresc1en 
Special Report No. 13 dated April 21, 1971 and Supplement to Special Report 
No. 13 dated Nay 13, 1971. TI1is special report discusses the design and 
analysis of the systems for maintenance of full ECCS pump dischal'.'ge piping 
and no requirement for HPCI system discharge pressure switches is specified • 

. The proposed change is indicated on the attached revised pages -- DPR-19, 
Appendix A - Page 81A, and DPR-25, Appendix A - Page 81A. 

A safety evaluation of this change has been made. It has been 
conclud.eCl that no pressure switches are required on the HPCI discharge 
line because the entire line is below the elevation of the primary source 
of water. The pressure switch is not required to assure maintenance of 

. a filled discharge pipe to preclude water hanirner during system startup; 
therefore no unrevie\'1ed safety consideration is involved in this proposed 
Tech Spec charrge. · 

This proposed Tech Spec change has received Onsite and Offsite 
review and approval. 

Three signed originals and 37 copies are submitted for your 
review and approvalv 
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